
 

Class 2 Permissive Change FCC 
Date: November 19, 2014 
Federal Communications Commission 
Authorization and Evaluation Devision 
 
Attn: OET Dept. 
 
Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA335 
Applicant: Qualcomm Atheros, Inc. 
 
Dear Examiner, 
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-QCNFA335, originally granted on 
10/23/2013 
 
The major change filed under this application is:  
 

1.  The product QCNFA335 will be installed in the following a different host (Portable 
category configuration, host brand/model: See test report). 

2.  Additional Antenna model (see ANT specification report). 
 
SAR and RSE testing are performed to demonstrate RF Compliance. 
Power is reduced as described in tune-up procedure for this specific host device. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this application, pls feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
Mark Ortlieb 
Staff Engineer, Regulatory 
Qualcomm Technologies Inc./Qualcomm Atheros, Inc. 
1-858-658-3208 
mortlieb@qti.qualcomm.com 
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